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Noeleen Roche

From: Sean O'Donoghue

Sent: 21 May 2007 14:48

To: Noeleen Roche )
Subject: FW: DAIRYGOLD {PPC 404-02

From: kfinn [mailto:kfinn@esatclear.ie]
Sent: 03 May 2007 07:42

To: Sean O'Donoghue; Wexford Receptionist
Cc: kfinn

Subject: Re: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 404-02

Re: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 404-02
Dear Sirs

| note that Dairygold made declared proffits of €7.5m, reduced its loans by €81m, invested €29m in other
investments, and has proffirs in associated property company Reox Holdings of €30m in 2006, or a total of
some €148 million. This in addition to an appreciation in mvestment%s €18m and an appreciation in their
overall asset value of some €30m.

QY @
Its begrudging attiitude to having to invest a paltry €1m in e@\ssary works on their ETP stands as testimony
to its foot dragging and begrudging approach to complia\@g ith IPPC emission limits.

Dairygold should be obliged to invest all of their pr é nd more in treating their plant in order to comply now
with current limits and conditions, and more strlw limits and conditions going forward.

Please acknowledge receipt. &
Yours faithfully &

Kevin T Finn

Muntervary

Kingston Close
Mitchelstown

Co Cork

Ireland

Tel/lFax: +353-25-24232
Mobile: +353-86-3822427
Home: +353-25-24824
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